Fw: PowerGrid | RTI Application | R... - Mridul Kumar Agarwal {TA.%. 377dTel} 18/04/20, 12:36 PM

Fw: PowerGrid | RTI Application | Reminder

Manoj Kant Sahay {TH.&. HgR™)}

Thu 4/16/2020 2:06 PM

To:Mridul Kumar Agarwal {TH.%. 310dTeT} <mridul@powergridindia.com>;

Cc:Surendra Kumar Majhi {TH.%5. ATefl} <Surendra.Kumar.Majhi@powergridindia.com>; Avanish Anand {Avanish Anand}
<avanish.anand@powergridindia.com>;

Importance: High

© 1attachment

RTI-30-03-2020-PGCIL-R-E-20-00134.zip;

With reference to RTI Application as per trailing mail, the reply is as under:
Query: Vacancy of diploma engineer trainee region wise till date.
Response: At present, there is no vacancy of Diploma Engineer Trainee in ER-I

regards

From: noreply @powergrid.co.in <noreply @powergrid.co.in>
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 1:04 PM

To: Manoj Kant Sahay {UH.%. TgrI}
Subject: PowerGrid | RTI Application | Reminder

Power Grid

Dear Manoj Kant Sahay,

Attached please find the copy of RTI request for information dated 30 Mar,
2020 from Tryambak Karbhari Kadam, At. Niklak, Po. Akola, Jalna,
Pin:431202, Maharashtra - , under RTI Act, 2005.

It is requested that the information sought by the requester may please be

forwarded to the undersigned latest by 24 Apr, 2020 for timely submission to
the requester.
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